2/8/23, 9:31 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: C-8 NOI closure P-2016-025

22&5;;’;0 Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Re: C-8 NOI closure P-2016-025

1 message

Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com> Tue, Feb 7, 2023 at 4:41 PM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Good afternoon Dustin. CRG would like to formally withdraw the request for a refund of the C8 NOI at this time. It has come
to our attention that we still have one drill hole needing to be properly plugged. | will keep you posted of the activity.

Best Regards

Jake Wilkinson

CRG Mining LLC

510 South Wisconsin Street
Gunnison, Colorado 81230
(970)417-3311

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:02 PM

To: Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com>
Subject: Re: C-8 NOI closure P-2016-025

Received, thank you.

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

303.866.3567 ext. 8188

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

On Thu, Jan 26, 2023 at 2:34 PM Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com> wrote:
Hi Dustin, hope you are well. Please see the attached request for bond release for C8 Drilling NOI as well as the maps of
the C8 NOI inside the new extended Upper Gold Links.

Please let me know if there is anything else you may need.
Best Regards

Jake Wilkinson

CRG Mining LLC

510 South Wisconsin Street

Gunnison, Colorado 81230
(970)417-3311

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1755304750856550553%7Cmsg-f%3A1757217631987... 1/3



2/8/23, 9:31 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: C-8 NOI closure P-2016-025

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:05 PM

To: Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com>
Subject: Re: C-8 NOI closure P-2016-025

You can submit it to me. Thank you.

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

303.866.3567 ext. 83188

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

On Thu, Jan 19, 2023 at 10:54 AM Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com> wrote:
Okay great! Do | submit this to you in a signed letter or to someone else?

Thanks

Jake Wilkinson

CRG Mining LLC

510 South Wisconsin Street
Gunnison, Colorado 81230
(970)417-3311

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 9:28 PM

To: Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com>
Subject: Re: C-8 NOI closure P-2016-025

Hello Jake,
If all the bore holes have been sealed and you are done with the drilling, you can submit a release
request in accordance with Rule 4.16.1.

4.16 RELEASE OF WARRANTIES — PROSPECTING OPERATIONS
4.16.1 Prospector Application for Release of Warranties

(1) Upon the completion of reclamation, any person that filed with the Board or Office a
Prospecting Notice and Financial Warranties shall submit to the Office via electronic form | and
separate from other types of communication to the Board or Office a Reclamation Report and
request for reclamation responsibility release stating that reclamation is finished.

(2) Such report shall contain, at a minimum:

(a) the name of the operation, the name of the Prospector, file number of the Prospecting Notice
of Intent and the name, mailing address, e-mail address and phone number of the contact
person;
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(b) a signed statement by the Prospector that all reclamation requirements of the prospecting
notice have been satisfied;

(c) a narrative describing site grading, topsoil replacement, successful revegetation and other
stabilization activities, as appropriate;

(d) suitable photographs of the reclaimed area; and

(e) a map of sufficient detail to determine the location of the prospecting activity.

(3) The Office shall, within thirty (30) days after receiving said report, or as soon thereafter as
weather conditions permit, inspect the lands and reclamation described in the notice to
determine if the Prospector has complied with all applicable requirements.

(4) If the Office finds the reclamation to be in compliance with the requirements of the Notice of
Intent, Rules and Regulations, and the Statute, the Office shall release all applicable performance
and financial warranties. The financial warranty shall not be held for more than thirty (30)
calendar days after the Office finds that the Prospector has successfully completed reclamation.
However, an appeal to the release of the Financial Warranties shall stay the release on the
thirtieth (30) day pending a Formal Board Hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

303.866.3567 ext. 8188

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

On Tue, Jan 17, 2023 at 1:57 PM Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com> wrote:
Hello Dustin and happy new year. | was looking to see if we could begin the process of refunding the bond on the C-8
NOI as it sits entirely inside the M-2016-083 Upper Gold Links Mine AM1?

Please let me know what my next steps should be
Best Regards

Jake Wilkinson

CRG Mining LLC

510 South Wisconsin Street

Gunnison, Colorado 81230
(970)417-3311
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